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From: Mark R Davies-----------------------------SRO__ 
Sent: Thur 08/11/2018 9:52:33 AM (UTC) 

To: Cooper, Tom - UKGI . ._ ._, _._._._._. GRO 

Subject: RE: GLO - Communications update 

Indeed...particularly in those cases where they pleaded guilty 

From: Cooper, Tom - UKGIi GRO 
Sent: 08 November 2018 09_:32 _ 
To: Mark R Davies GRO 
Subject: RE: GLO - Communications update 

Thanks Mark 

It's interesting that 2 of the quotes from claimants refer specifically to wanting to clear their names. For those with a 
criminal record, that isn't in our gift... 

"I'll 

Tom Cooper 

Director 

UK Government Investments 

1 Victoria Street I London I SW1hl OET 

M GRO
E: t„ GRO 
PA: :L. -.SRO_._._._._._._._._._._._._. 

---- ----------- ----------- - ----- ----- ----- ----- ----- ----- ---- ---- ----
From: Mark R Daviesi GRO 
Sent:08 November2018.S-.;25._________________-_-_-_- --------
To: Cooper, Tom - UKGI GRO 
Subject: Re: GLO - Communications update 

Hi Tom 
Here you go https://www.da i m....c , k/i-tews/article-6364901/More-500-village-Post-Office-staff sue-
company-accused-stealing-miss nr,-rr«)n--y.html
It's easily the worst of the coverage so far (which has been more limited than I expected). The cases featured 
are ones which have been covered in the past. 
Cheers 
Mark 

Get Outlook for iOS 

From: Cooper, Tom - UKGI GRO 
Sent: Thursday, November 8, 2018 9:04 am 
To: Mark R Davies 
Subject: RE: GLO - Communications update 
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Mark 

Do you have a copy of (or link to) the Daily Mail piece? For some reason they don't seem to have a search function on 
the website 

Tom 

Tom Cooper 

Director 

UK Government Investments 

I Victoria Street I London I SW1H OET 

M:! 

PA: 
'----  

GRO
------•-------

From: Mark R Davie --------------------- GRO 
Sent: 08 November 2018 08:27 
To: Tim Parker; GRO ;Tim Franklin I GRO 1, Shirine Khoury-Haq ------ --------------------------- _ _._w---------------------._._._._.: 

G RO I Ken McCall ; GRO }; Cooper, Tom - UKGI 

Cc: Paula Vennells R  GRO EAlisdairCameroni GRO i Jane 
MacLeod GRO 
Subject: GLO - Communications - update 

This is an update on media coverage of the Group Litigation Order. Yesterday was the first day of 

the trial. 
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The coverage is largely balanced, though the focus is inevitably on the claimants' QC's opening 

statements. The Mail is the most slanted, positioning the trial as "village postmasters" vs the 

•jsI.IrI 1 1l i1 Ii.1IuIII 4sI1. l. -r 

We are keeping colleagues across the business up to date with developments. 
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Best wishes 

Mark 

Mark Davies 

Group Communications and Corporate Affairs 

Post Office Ltd 

Get Outlook for iOS 
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